



RODRIGO Y. SANDOVAL

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

PROFILE

I am a professional philosopher specializing in theories of image and imagination, with a strong interest in the transdisciplinary field of Latin-American studies and teaching the Hispanic American culture abroad.

I have almost ten years of experience teaching different disciplines of Humanities. Since 2022, I have lived in Paris, where I currently give Spanish classes.

LANGUAGES

French: Advanced (B2)
German: Advanced (B2)
English: Proficient (C1)
Spanish: Native

SCIENTIFIC PUBLICATIONS

<https://uni-koeln.academia.edu/RodrigoSandoval>

CONTACT

WEB:
filosofia-afilada.org/rodrigo-eng

E-MAIL:
rodrigoyllaric@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Latin-American Council of Social Sciences (CLACSO)

2022-2023

Diploma of advanced studies in Latin-American Studies (in progress).

University of Cologne (Germany) and Alberto Hurtado University (Chile)

2016-2022

Ph.D. in Philosophy (co-direction). Holder of the excellence scholarships of ANID (Chile), DAAD (Germany), and OAS. Ph.D. obtained with the maximum qualifications, with research stays at the University of Tübingen and the École Normale Supérieure (Paris).

Ruiz de Montoya University (Peru)

2007-2014

Bachelor and *Licenciatura* in philosophy.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Centro de Estudios Mediales (Chile) – Research assistant

Since 2020

Research and communications assistant at Alberto Hurtado University Center of Media Studies.

Ruiz de Montoya University (Peru) – Teacher Assistant

2021-2022

Courses "Introduction to the philosophy of imagination" and "Cinema, fiction, and philosophy."

Imagenlat.org (South America) – Responsible for communications

2017-2020

Communications and web design in the interdisciplinary network of Latin-American researchers of the image.

Filosofía Afilada – Chair editor and founder

Since 2018

Webzine of contemporary philosophy.

Alberto Hurtado University (Chile) – Teacher Assistant

2017-2018

Courses "Methodology of the philosophical research" and "Hermeneutics."

Ruiz de Montoya University (Peru) – Junior Analyst

2015-2016

Administrative assistant to the Head of the Graduate School.